

## **Terrence John White**

### **Overview:**

Japanese language and work culture specialist. A strong strategic thinker able to manage multiple projects and objectives. Client focused with strength in networking and relationship management (particularly government and regulatory structures) to support medium-term strategic and business objectives. Strong grasp of Internet and related technologies. Adaptive and quick moving.

### **Professional Experience:**

2001-now	Chief Communications Officer/Director, Communications Division Amway Japan Ltd.
1997-2001	Chief Operating Officer and Counsellor(Cultural), Australia-Japan Foundation
1995-1997	Counsellor (Education&Training), Australian International Education Foundation
1993-1994	Director, Australia-Japan Foundation, Japan Office and Director, Cultural Relations, Australian Embassy in Tokyo
1991-1993	Chief Executive Officer, Christmas Island Services Corporation
1987-1991	Director(Government Services), Territory of Christmas Island
1979-1987	Army Officer, Australian Regular Army

### **Education and Training:**

1976-1978	University of Queensland, Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Arts (Brisbane, Australia))
1978	Officer Cadet School, Australian Army - Graduated with Logistics and Planning Prize
1981	Defence School of Languages - Graduated Dux, Summa Cum Laude (Point Cook, Aust)
1982-1987	Australian School of Intelligence (Canungra, Australia))
1984-1985	United States Department of State Foreign Service Institute (Yokohama, Japan)

### **Languages:**

English(native); Japanese (S4R4-Complete oral and written fluency); Some French and Spanish